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’ " FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (105- 38431)
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y SUBJECT: LEE HARVEY OSWALD
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Reputel to NY dated 2/27/64, requesting the interview
of RICHARD M. NIXON, former Vice President,

Enclosed for the Bureau are 10 copies of an LHM,
dated and captioned as above, sctting forth the results of
the interview, Two coples are being set forth to Dallas.

The Interview of Mr. NIXON was conducted by
Assistant Director JOHN F, MALONE,
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